
Dennis Wokurka

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bill Van Bruggen <bill@vbsign.com>
Tuesday, November 01, 2016 10:04 AM
Dennis Wokurka
PRICE:Palos Health Fitness Center at 15430 West Ave.

Dennis,

Here are my numbers and scope of work for the wall sign.

Rework Wall Sign as follows:
a. Produce new aluminum fabricated letters reading "Orland Park" to match the existing font and size painted

black

b. Produce new 47" logo fabricated using aluminum with a depth of 2" painted black.
o This is not a simplified flat panel with two-tone paint ....but rather a piece that has fabricated relief that

allows the wall to show through the various elements.
o A flat panel design would be cheaper.

c. Remove old logo and "Palos" letters.
d. Install new letters and new logo.
e. Lift equipment is required and included in the cost below.

o This equipment will need to be out into the grass area to complete the work.
o Since this grass area will be excavated sometime soon for the new ring road ....i have not included any

repair costs.
f. Removed items to be taken off the site for recycle/disposal.

Price $5880

Permit: I assumed that the permit will be handled by yourself, therefore I have not included any permit work or tees in
the costs.

Art file: I don't have accurate art files on the logo from you yet so I had to speculate on a few things if you have good
artwork (vector based like an .ai or an .eps) that will help me.

I am investigating an alternate fabrication method of the Logo that ,might save some $$ .... 1 can let you know what I
find .....but the down side is that it would take longer to get completed.

Let me know .... 1 can submit that as a formal proposal on letterhead for your use.

Bill Van Bruggen

Van Bruggen Signs
708-448-0826

From: Dennis Wokurka [mailto:DWokurka@orlandpark.org]
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 6:39 AM
To: Bill Van Bruggen
Subject: Palos Health Fitness Center at 15430 West Ave.

Morning Bill can you do a quick turnaround on this pricing we've been waiting for this cost to move forward ..



Dennis Wokurka
Building Maintenance Foreman
Village of Orland Park
708-403-6374
dwokurka@orlandpark.org
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